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Lynne Aspery

From: Leighton Matthew <Matt.Leighton@networkrail.co.uk> on behalf of Town Planning 
LNE <TownPlanningLNE@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 19 August 2020 09:24
To: Planning Admin
Subject: R/2020/0371/SCP - Scoping opinion for new port facility, South Bank Wharf

OFFICIAL 
 
FAO – Mr D Pedlow 
Ref – R/2020/0371/SCP 
Proposal – Scoping Opinion for the new Port Facility to support landside proposals for general industrial and 
storage and distribution uses 
Location – South Bank Wharf 
 
Thank you for your letter of 23 July 2020 providing Network Rail with an opportunity to comment on the 
abovementioned scoping opinion request. 
 
In relation to the above scheme, as outlined on page 9 of the scoping document, Network Rail would be keen to 
ensure that there was no impact on railway assets from construction traffic associated with the site. Any 
Environmental Impact Assessment should include details of the haulage routes in the Transport Assessment and a 
traffic management plan associated with the marine construction works. 
 
Kind regards   
 
 

 

Matt Leighton 
Town Planning Technician 
Diversity and Inclusion Champion 
Network Rail Property - Eastern Region  
George Stephenson House, Toft Green, York, YO1 6JT 
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